Frequently Asked Questions (FAQ)

RFP 25-001: Grant Writing and Management Services
Requestor: Partnership for Southern Equity (PSE)

Due Date: Monday, January 16, 2026, at 12:00 p.m. (EDT)

General Information

o What s the purpose of this RFP?

PSE seeks a qualified grant-writing and management consultant or firm to strengthen
its internal grant infrastructure, ensure continuity of current funding opportunities, and
improve overall grants management systems.

e Who is issuing this RFP?

The Partnership for Southern Equity (PSE) is based in Atlanta, GA. PSE advances policies
and institutional actions that promote racial equity and shared prosperity in
metropolitan Atlanta and across the American South.

¢ Whatis the RFP number and title?

RFP 25-001: Grant Writing and Management Services.
e Where is PSE located?

667 Fairburn Road, Atlanta, GA 30331.
e Whatis PSE’s web address?
http://www.psequity.org
Proposal Submission
e When are proposals due?
All proposals must be submitted by Monday, January 16, 2026, at 12:00 p.m. EDT.
o How should proposals be submitted?
Proposals must be submitted via email only to the RFP mailbox that will be established
for this process. Hard copies will not be accepted.
e Where should questions about the RFP be sent?

All questions should be submitted to the designated RFP mailbox by December 12,
2025.(The final email address will be provided by PSE.)



Will late proposals be accepted?

No. Proposals received after the deadline will not be considered.

What format should proposals be in?

All proposals must be submitted in PDF format.

Scope of Work and Deliverables

What services is PSE seeking?

The selected consultant or firm will provide continuity and management of active grant
proposals, strengthen internal grant systems, facilitate collaboration, and deliver
tracking tools and post-award support.

What are the expected deliverables?

Key deliverables include a 30-day Transition Brief, Standard Project Plan Template, bi-
weekly updates, monthly progress memos, and a 12-month Grants Tracker.

When will work begin?

The project is scheduled to begin by February 9, 2026.

What are the expected phases of the project?

Phase 1 (first 30 days): Transition and active proposal management; Phase 2 (within 60
days): Systems improvement and staff training; Phase 3 (within 90 days): Post-award
support and renewal planning.

Evaluation and Selection

What are the evaluation criteria?

Proposals will be evaluated on experience, results, cost-effectiveness, communication,
and ability to manage multiple grants.

When will finalists be notified?

Respondents will be notified no later than February 2, 2026.

Will interviews or presentations be required?

Yes. The review team may request brief interviews or virtual presentations from
selected finalists.

Application Content

What information must be included in the proposal?

Applicants must complete and submit: Part 1 (General Information Form), Part 3
(Organizational Experience and Capacity), and Part 4 (Proposed Budget).



e Are work samples required?

Yes. Include samples such as grant proposals, letters of intent, progress reports, and
tracking results (redact proprietary details as needed).

o Arereferences required?

Yes. Provide references from former or existing nonprofit clients.

e What s the expected budget format?

Include a short paragraph outlining your anticipated costs and fee structure.

Organizational Background
e What are PSE’s key program areas?

PSE operates through four portfolios: Just Energy, Just Growth, Just Health, and Just
Opportunity; and three initiatives: Just Communities, Just Youth, and Just Solutions.

¢  Who will the consultant report to?

The consultant will collaborate with PSE’s internal grants team and participate in
meetings with program, finance, and leadership staff.

Other Information

e Whatis the project start and end timeline?
Proposals due January 16, 2026;
Notification February 2, 2026;

Project start February 9, 2026.
o Will PSE accept joint proposals or partnerships?

Yes, joint proposals are acceptable if roles and responsibilities are clearly defined.

¢ Can consultants outside Atlanta apply?
Yes. Virtual participation is acceptable as long as consultants can coordinate effectively
and meet deliverable deadlines.

o Canrespondents contact other PSE staff or board members directly about this
RFP?
No, respondents cannot contact PSE staff or board members.

e Whatis the anticipated contract duration?
The anticipated initial contract duration may range from 6 to 12 months.



